
  

**Executive sessions may be held:  

 to consider site selection or real estate acquisition by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 
likelihood of increased price; 

 to consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease public knowledge regarding such consideration would 
cause a likelihood of decreased price; 

 to review negotiations on the performance of publicly bid contracts when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 
likelihood of increased price;  

 to receive and evaluate complaints/charges brought against a public officer or employee; 

   to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee; 

 to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel 
representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency is likely to become a party. 
 

The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, 
promote, and develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 

 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings and Events:  
April 28 – CID Spring Clean  
May 2 – Executive Committee Meeting, 12 noon; Maiko lead 
May 13 – Finance Committee Meeting, 1 pm; Vern lead 
May 15 –Board Meeting; Maiko lead 
October 19th – 2018 SCIDpda Fall Fundraiser, Joseph lead 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Jared Jonson 

5:35 Action/ Approval 
(10 min.) 

2. Consent Agenda  
 Approve February and March 2018 Meeting Minutes  
 Accept the February and March 2018 Expenditure Report 
 Accept April Concurrence Request 
 Accept April Staff Reports  

3. Resolution – HDC Charity  
4. Resolution – Affirming Wayne and Nelson re-election 

5:45 Discussion 
(15 min) 

5. Staff Briefing – Jamie Lee 
 IDEA Space Name Change 

6:00 Presentation 
(30 min) 

6. Gaard Development – Greg Gorder, Gaard Development 

6:30 Discussion 
(20 min) 

7. Staff Briefing – Mike Omura 
 Transfer of Development Rights 
 Building B RFP 

6:50 Discussion 
(40 min) 

8. Board Business 
 Retreat Follow-up – Jared Jonson 
 Budget Asks – Michael Itti 
 Fundraising update – Jamie/Joseph 

7:30 Adjourn 9. Adjourn – Jared Jonson 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, April 17, 2018 

5:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
Legacy House 
803 S Lane St 

Seattle, WA  98104

1



 
 
 
 

Consent Agenda 

2



Resolution 18‐04‐17‐01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

 Approve February and March 2018 Meeting Minutes  

 Accept the February and March 2018 Expenditure Report 

 Accept April Concurrence Request 

 Accept April Staff Reports  
 
 
 
 
                     
Board President           Date 
 
 
 
                     
Board Secretary           Date 

 
 

3



 
SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 

February 20, 2018 
803 S Lane St 

Seattle, WA  98104 
 
Board Present: Jared Jonson, Michael Itti, Jerilyn Young, David Della, Lanzi Li, Wayne Lau, Casey Huang, Jen Reyes, Phillip 
Sit 
 
Staff Present: Vern Wood, Mike Omura, Janet Smith, Jamie Lee, Joseph Guanlao, Rachtha Danh 

 
Guests: Mindy Au 
 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Jared Jonson, Board Chair, at 5:35 p.m. 

Board Action and Approval 
 
2. Consent Agenda 
 

Resolution 18‐02‐20_01: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation 
and Development Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

 Approve the January 2017 Meeting Minutes 

 Approve the January 2017 Expenditure Report 

 Approve February Concurrence Requests 

 Accept February Staff Reports 
 
Moved: David Della   
Seconded: Jen Reyes 
Board approved unanimously 

 
3. 2018 Meeting Schedule 
 
Vern explained passing the resolution on the meeting dates and posting the dates to the website keeps the 
organization compliant with the Public Meetings Act.  
 

 
Resolution 18‐02‐20_02:   

4



 
Moved: Jerilyn Young 
Seconded: David Della 
Board approved unanimously 

 
4. Rules and Regulations Amendment 
 
Vern explained that Maiko worked on the update of the rules and regulations, and that she had sent the document out 
to get feedback from the board. The board packet included a version of the redlined document to show the changes 
made. Michael Itti confirmed that the comments he offered on the document were addressed. 
 

Resolution 18‐02‐20‐03:  We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority Board approve the amendments to the SCIDpda Rules and Regulations. 

 
Moved: David 
Seconded: Michael 
Board approved unanimously 
 

 
5. SHA Development Request 

5



 
Mike passed out a map of the neighborhood, explaining that it was a map requested by Lanzi. He explained the 
resolution would authorize staff to respond to an RFP in March for the SHA property that was the former site for King 
County Records; 44,000 sq. ft. parcel of land; projected to be affordable housing. Mike explained the charter states the 
board needs to approve projects outside of the International District boundaries. The board discussed the size and 
scope of the project: Jared stated he is siloed from the project at his office at SHA, but he knows from discussions with 
PDA staff that the RFP calls for 50 family units, is near Bailey Gatzert and the CID’s Little Saigon neighborhood, and is 
part of the Yesler Terrace Development; a requirement of the RFP is space on the ground floor for a service provider 
for youth services or child care. 
 

Resolution 18‐02‐20‐04:  We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority Board of Directors approves staff to work on a project that Seattle Housing 
Authority will be issuing for response request in 2018 for the King County Records site, located near 
the intersection of Yesler Ave. and 12th Ave. This real estate development includes affordable 
housing.  
 
The Board authorizes this work as the project will further the purpose of the Authority, specifically: 
 

‐ Expand the residential community, especially for low income people, through the provision of 
affordable housing.  

 
SCIDpda may work outside of the Chinatown International District as its Charter, the state statute 
authorizing cities to form public development authorities, and the City of Seattle ordinance creating 
public development authorities all permit the SCIDpda to function within the boundaries of the City of 
Seattle.  
 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: David Della 
Board approved unanimously 
 

6. Staff Briefings 
 

Real Estate  
 
Vern explained that Mike had to leave the meeting early, so she requested that he give his oral staff report before he 
left. 
 
Mike passed another out map, also requested by Lanzi. On the map he pointed out International Apartments, which 
just came on to the market: 53 studio units and 1 bedroom apartment for $7.2M; brick building built in 1910, the 
building is one of the historic buildings of the CID, and is an unreinforced masonry building. Mike said he and Julie 
planned to tour the building. Board and staff discussed how the PDA could keep rents affordable if it was purchased.  
 

Board Forms  
 
Vern explained that Maiko included a memo in the board packet requesting that board members look over the forms 
and complete them at the upcoming board retreat; Vern explained that Maiko had a question about whether or not to 
include an emergency form for the board, and whether there needed to be an additional statement of conflict of 
interest form in addition to the city’s Statement of Economic Interest Form. The board discussed that the emergency 
contact form did not seem necessary. The board discussed if there was a need for the Statement of Economic Interest 
Form: Vern explained the Statement of Economic Interest Form is a requirement for PDA boards, and that there is not 
a legal requirement for the proposed conflict of interest forms.  

Transition Committee status  

6



 
Vern explained the assumption agreement has been signed, and now a series of additional agreements have to be 
drafted with the PDA’s attorney that will be put forth to the board. This includes a memorandum of understanding 
outlining steps, processes, and timelines. 
 
There was confusion amongst the board about the March board retreat and board meeting — Joseph needs to cancel 
the calendar date for the March board meeting, as the March board meeting will immediately precede the board 
retreat on the same day, March 20. 
  

Annual Fundraiser  
 
Joseph and Jamie presented the materials for sponsorship acquisition to the board, including the Sponsorship Levels 
and Benefits Form. Jen suggested updating the sponsorship levels this year, and there be a discounted rate if the 
sponsorship commitment is made by a certain date so that smaller donors can still patronize previously offered rates. 
Phil offered to join the SCIDpda Board Fundraising Committee. Lanzi suggested SCIDpda registering with Amazon 
Smile. 
 

Other Business 
 
David talked to the mayor’s office, and they are gathering information in March. Jared suggested the board have 
discussions around the organization’s budget asks at the retreat. 
 

7. Board Business 
 

Retreat  
 
Jared explained the board retreat would occur on March 17; there is a discussion about who will facilitate the event, 
and Maiko has reached out to Paul Mar and Barry Mar; Paul is unavailable, but Barry is able to; Jared also reached out 
to Rita Brogan, who was formerly the chair of the SCIDpda Council; Jared explained Rita would be willing to facilitate a 
portion of the retreat, and would also be willing to host something for donor cultivation. 
 
Jared listed the topics that have been discussed as being part of the retreat agenda, including: board members getting 
to know each other better; how does the organization get better credit for the work the organization does in the 
neighborhood via communications; discussing some of the tensions around development in the neighborhood, getting 
to know the actors and issues in the neighborhood; fundraising work, perhaps a brainstorming of potential donors to 
target. Jen asked if SCIDpda could do a donor cultivation event, and Jared confirmed it is something we’ve done in the 
past, and could do again, mentioning the 10‐year anniversary of IDEA Space and the work of that department as a 
possible thing to highlight during donor cultivation; Lanzi’s previous suggestion of touring the neighborhood is also 
possible. 
 
David asked if SCIDpda references the strategic plan during the retreat. Jared explained it was heavily discussed in‐
depth 2016, and it would be good to do it again.  Mindy suggested the strategic plan, rather than a separate topic, be 
used as a framework for all the discussions during the retreat, informs how we communicate, why we ask for 
donations, how we look at tensions in development. Jared explained Barry was instrumental in facilitating the strategic 
plan process, and affirmed there were callbacks to the strategic plan during the budget meetings. Jared said he would 
get a draft agenda out for the retreat. 
 

Real Estate Committee  
  
Casey explained the Real Estate Committee had a meeting with staff, where they went over the major development 
projects, including the North Lot, the Goodwill site, URM and renovations in the historic core, and the King County 
Records site. She explained there was discussion of an angel investor interested in the upgrade renovation of old 

7



buildings in the neighborhood. She explained there was a discussion during the committee meeting of why SCIDpda 
was reached out to by SHA to submit a response to the RFP for the King County Records site, and during the meeting it 
was discussed that SCIDpda’s reputation as a very capable non‐profit, relationships, and experience with immigrant 
and POC communities may have been factors. Casey gave kudos to staff for juggling all these different projects. 
 
8. Adjourn  
 
The meeting was adjourned by Jared Jonson, Board Chair, at 6:34 PM 
 

 

 

8



 
SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 

March 17, 2018 
409b Maynard Ave S 
Seattle, WA  98104 

 
Board Present: Jen Reyes, Scott Yasui, Casey Huang, Aileen Balahadia, Hared Jonson, Jerilyn Young, David Della, Phillip 
Sit (phone), Kevin Huynh (phone), Wayne Lau, Nelson Young, Lanzi Li 
 
Staff Present: Maiko Winkler‐Chin, Vern Wood, Mike Omura, Joseph Guanlao, Rachtha Danh 

 
Guests: Mindy Au, Barry Mar 
 

 

1. Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Jared Jonson, Board Chair, at 10:06 a.m. 

 

Board Action and Approval 
 
2. Incentive Compensation Plan (2018) 
 
Vern explained the PDA had a cash flow that exceeded projections, which came from an overall increase in revenue 
from fundraising, grants, and a release on operating funds; the Incentive Compensation plan was formed and framed 
around goals stated in the strategic plan, with the plan of distributing money in June and December. 
 
David asked if the compensation plan was tied to individual performance, and Vern explained it was based on 
performance tied to the organization, and accomplishments on a global scale; compensation is also based on the 
length of the employee’s employment with the PDA. The board discussed if and how an organizational policy could be 
put in place in the future, with the suggestion of it becoming part of a financial policy rather than an HR policy. Scott 
affirmed that the PDA had a good year in 2018. 
 

Resolution 18‐03‐17_01:  Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority (SCIDpda), a Washington public authority (Authority), currently employs 85 full and part‐
time individuals. 
 
The SCIDpda Board has long recognized and valued the SCIDpda skilled and committed staff. 
The Board desires to reward positive performance of the staff by providing an incentive to all 
permanent staff for meeting and/or exceeding the specified Authority goals. 
 
The Board values tenured staff and wishes to recognize staff for their years of service to the Authority 
acknowledging that there were several years where staff did not receive any pay increases due to the 
Authority’s difficult funding years. 
 
The Board established a strategic plan for the years 2017‐2020. The Board wishes to offer incentive 
compensation for meeting goals outlined in the strategic plan. 
 
The Board wishes to provide incentive compensation to all permanent employees of record as of the 
award date and who remain employed as of the distribution date. Amounts will be prorated for part‐
time employees and employees who were employed for a portion of the award period. 
 
For 2018, award dates will be June 30, 2018 and December 31, 2018. Distribution dates will be July 31, 
2018 and January 31, 2019, respectively. 

 

9



 
For 2018, the Board wishes to provide incentive compensation if the following goals are met: 
 

 Organization Financially Sustainable 
o Payoff Credit Line 
o Refinance Bush Hotel Commercial Loans  

 Buildings Financially Sustainable 
o Commercial Vacancy below 10% 
o Assisted Living Vacancy below budget 

 More Housing Units/Options 
o Senior Services transition to ICHS 

 More Positive Businesses 
o Recruit desirable businesses to vacant spaces 
o Assist businesses in technical assistance around issues such as financials, marketing, 
o regulatory laws, etc. 

 More Housing Units/Options Stronger Community Relations 
o Support neighborhood wide efforts in public safety 
o Support property owners in building improvements 

 
The amount of award will be determined by recommendation of the Deputy Director to the Finance 
Committee who will review performance against goals and available cash for award payment. 
 
Moved: David Della   
Seconded: Lanzi Li 
Board approved unanimously 

 
3.  Edge Developers Consultant Contract 
 
Mike explained the progress of the PDA’s involvement in the development of affordable housing at the North Lot, and 
the complexities of the inclusion of market rate housing, of which the Speaker of the House is pushing to be facilitated 
by a non‐profit, preferably a public development corporation. 
 
The PDA has been working with Edge Development, namely for their experience in working on a PACE program, 
working on public land to make affordable housing, and the experience and connections of Edge Development’s 
principals Joel Ing and Don Mar working in the CID community. Don Mar is also connected to Kinon. 
 
Mike explained the complexities of the development. There are two main buildings on the development site; the first 
building is an affordable housing building that also includes a PACE program and a childcare facility managed by El 
Centro de La Raza, the second building is a building that will have to a separate investor and/or developer. 
 
The PDA’s attorney suggested this contract gets approval from the board due to the consultation fees exceeding the 
$50,000 maximum, as per the PDA’s policies and procedures. 
 
Maiko read the resolution to the board, and explained it is a sole source contract, and that staff believes Edge is 
uniquely qualified to serve in this role, as there is only one other PACE project on a publically owned site; it is a rare 
case. The board discussed the sole source contract. 
 
Maiko amended the resolution to include the following language: “The board authorizes staff to enter into an 
agreement to cover feasibility study of development with expectation of issuing an RFQ for a subsequent phase.” 
 

Resolution 18‐03‐17_02: We, the Governing Body of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda), authorize staff to enter into an Agreement for 

10



 

Developer Consultation Services with Edge Developers for the Pacific Hospital PDA North Lot 
Development, which creates new affordable housing, a PACE facility, and an early education learning 
center. 
 
In accordance with the SCIDpda Policies and Procedures (January 2018), section (4)(c)(i) Procurement 
by Non‐Competitive Sole Source Contracts, Edge Developers is uniquely qualified for this work for the 
following reasons: 
 

 An Edge Principal has recently experience developing a mixed‐use project with affordable 
housing and a PACE program on publicly owned land 

 Edge recent experience on a development involving public funding on a “non‐fee‐simple” site, 
which is extremely unusual. 

 Edge has extensive, recent, relevant experience, skills and capacity in affordable housing 
development which the SCIDpda does not have as we have not done a project of this size and 
complexity in over 10 years. Edge would assist us in meeting requirements by the range of 
funders ‐ investors, banks, public and private funders. 

 SCIDpda partners in AiPACE ‐ International Community Health Services and Kin On – are 
known to Edge Developers. The principals of Edge know AiPACE members, their organizational 
backgrounds, histories, cultures, and the unique issues and considerations of working in our 
community. Edge is culturally competent. Don Mar has been a Board member of Kin‐On and is 
familiar with that organization.  

 Joel Ing, one of the Edge principals, sits on the state Policy Advisory Team and Affordable 
Housing Advisory Board, and thus can keep us informed on the changing nature of affordable 
housing development finance.  

 Edge is a registered City of Seattle Minority Business Enterprise. Edge’s offices are in the CID 
boundary, and thus a local business. 

 
In addition, the SCIDpda needed to engage someone quickly due to the pace of the project and the 
requirements of the PHPDA process that the SCIDpda must also track, making a procurement process 
unlikely to generate comparable providers but also not feasible.  

 
The board authorizes staff to enter into an agreement to cover feasibility study of development with 
expectation of issuing an RFQ for subsequent phase. 
 
Moved: Jen Reyes 
Seconded: David Della 
Board approved unanimously 

 
4. International Apartments LOI 
 
Mike explained the LOI prepared for the International Apartments, and that the Real Estate Committee verified the 
PDA should try to acquire the building, as it meets the organization’s mission of maintaining affordable housing in the 
neighborhood. The LOI was due on the previous Thursday, and staff toured the building and had discussions with OH 
and Enterprise for acquisition funds. There are other offers on the building, and the PDA would find out in a week 
where they stood. 
 
The board asked about the condition of the building, and Mike explained the International Apartments has not yet 
received a seismic update; a property magnitude loss study and capital needs assessment would also need to take 
place for funders as well. 
 

11



Maiko explained a goal of the purchase of International Buildings would be to manage the property, and she explained 
that the CID needs more 30% AMI units. Mike explained that if a private developer acquires the building, those people 
would likely have to move out due to increases in rent rates. 
 

Resolution 18‐03‐17_03:   We, the Governing Body of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda), authorize staff to enter into a Purchase and Sale 
agreement for the purchase of the International Apartments currently owned by International 
Apartments LLC (Abie Label & Associates) located at 315 Maynard Avenue S. upon acceptance of a 
non‐binding Letter of Intent (LOI) submitted to the Owner’s agent on March 15, 2018.  
 
The Board also authorizes SCIDpda staff to move forward in all due diligence activities as deemed 
necessary and appropriate upon acceptance of the LOI.  
 
The Board authorizes this work as the project will further the mission  of the SCIDpda to preserve, 
promote and develop the Chinatown International District (CID) as a vibrant community and unique 
ethnic neighborhood, specifically to preserve an existing historically contributing building providing 
affordable housing for the residents of the CID: 

 
Moved: Lanzi Li 
Seconded: Wayne Lau 
Board approved unanimously 

 
8. Adjourn  
 
The meeting was adjourned by Jared Jonson, Board Chair, at 11:22 AM 
 

 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

 the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds $10,000, or  

 the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 
 

April 2018 Items 
 
Leases  – Louise Mok/Julie Neilson staff leads 
 

Jackson Building – Initial Lease on #668 (fka Gold & Silver Traders) 

 Liberty Tattoo, #668 ‐ 04/07/2018 – 03/31/2023, monthly rent $1350.00 plus 
NNN 

 
Contracts– Michael Omura, staff lead 
 

Domingo Viernes Apartments (DVA) 
 Commercial interiors contract to replace tiles at lobby - $12,188 

29



 

 

SCIDPDA MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT 

April 2018 

 

 

Property Management 

 

Commercial Vacancy as of 3/31/2018

 
Property Total Sq 

Ft 
Vacant 

sf 
Percent 
Vacant 

Notice 
To 

Vacate 

Month to 
Month 

IDVS 1 86,039 0 0.00%  
0 

0 

IDVS II 5,899 0 0..00%  
0 

0 

New 
Central 

21,288 
 

0 0.00%  
2 

1 

Bush 
Hotel 

28,178 1603 5.69%  
     1 

            0 

 Jackson 4,918 806 16.39%   
     0 

            0 

Portfolio 
Total 

 
146,322 

 
2409 

 
1.47% 

 
3 

 
1 

      

Leasing Activity and Property Notes: 

Jackson’s owners chose Liberty Tattoo as the 

tenant for #668.  We are signing that 5-year lease by 

April 10th so they can begin doing extensive remodel 

work on the space. 

 

The travel agency moved out of New Central 

but their lease does not expire until August and they 

continue to pay rent while we find a tenant to replace 

them, so it technically doesn’t qualify as vacant. Mak Fai 

Kung Fu gave notice 2/12/18 that they will be retiring 

and will vacate 3/31/18.  We’re using strong leasing 

activities for all spaces. 

 

We have three prospects for the Travel Agency 

vacancy at Bush.  We anticipate lease signing in early 

April if all goes smoothly with the applicant we choose.

Residential Vacancy as of 3/31/2018 

 

Vacancies were slightly higher than anticipated this 

month largely due to having a REAC inspection at 

Jackson February 27th where maintenance personnel 

were pulled off non-critical work to assist with 

preparation.  REACs are critical for scoring as it 

potentially impacts HUD funding for the property, so 

they’re considered an “all hands on deck” situation.  

We’ve already seen the vacancy days and rates 

returning below projected levels so we’re looking 

great.  

 

 Mar 2018 YTD 2018 Budget 

PDA-Owned Properties    

Bush Residential 1.05% 1.56%% 2.00% 

Domingo Viernes 

Apartments 

0.07% 1.07% 2.00% 

New Central Apartments 0% 1.51% 2.00% 

PDA-Managed Properties    

Eastern Hotel 0%  1.86% 2.00% 

Nihonmachi Terrace 0% 1.52% 4.00% 

NP Hotel 1.67% 2.13% 2.00% 

Jackson Apartments 0.00%      0.00% 1.50% 

30



 

Senior Services 
The positive variance for Assisted Living continues into March.  Vacancy loss through March was budgeted at 59 days, 

with an actual vacancy loss of <113> days making the net vacancy number less than budget through March by 172 

days. The vacancy loss continues to be a net negative because of quick turn over time to bring on new residents. 3 

rooms continue to be occupied by couples.  The State Legislature also approved Bridge Funding for Assisted Living 

facilities that have a large percentage of Medicaid residents.  This funding, if approved by the governor, is estimated to 

be approximately $58K for 2018.

ADS attendance is below budget through March by 280 days, and revenue for the ADS program is below budget.  

Attendance has been affected by DSHS not allowing some Assisted Living residents to continue in the ADS program.   

Also, the flu season hit particularly hard causing cancellations.  Staff continue to work to bring on new clients and to 

get clients into a higher acuity, which results in higher revenue per client.    

Assisted Living

Adult Day Program

0 Days
10 Days
20 Days
30 Days

0 Days
20 Days
40 Days
60 Days
80 Days

100 Days
120 Days
140 Days
160 Days

M
ar

-1
6

A
p

r-
1

6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n

-1
6

Ju
l-

1
6

A
u

g-
1

6

Se
p

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
o

v-
1

6

D
e

c-
1

6

Ja
n

-1
7

Fe
b

-1
7

M
ar

-1
7

A
p

r-
1

7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n

-1
7

Ju
l-

1
7

A
u

g-
1

7

Se
p

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

N
o

v-
1

7

D
e

c-
1

7

Ja
n

-1
8

Fe
b

-1
8

M
ar

-1
8

Vacant Days

Actual Vacancy Loss Days Budgeted Vacant Days

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v

D
e

c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r

M
ay Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v

D
e

c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A

t

t

e

n

d

a

n

c

e

C

o

u

n

t

Reporting by Week

Weekly Program Attendance

Cumulative Days Better Than Budget

Cumulative Days Under Budget

Total Attendance

Budgeted Attendance

31



 

Payroll 
Payroll and Benefits Expense actual to budget through March 2018 total $20K over budget.  Senior Services has had 
large amounts of overtime while covering for staff that is on PTO and FMLA.  

Admin 

 

     IDEA (Includes Hing Hay Coworks) 

 
Property Management 

 
 
 

Senior Services

 

                             
                               Properties

 
 

 

 
 
 

103% of Budget
$5,700

101% of Budget
$500

100% of Budget
-$1,100

104% of Budget
$20,300

90% of Budget
-$5,400

32



SCIDpda Staff Reports – April 2018 

 

Legacy House/Senior Services 
Emiko Mizuki 

  Assisted Living 

 Three (3) unit turnovers in March totaling 30 vacancy days, with one out of the facility (rehab) 
 Nine (9) units have turned over since January creating a backlog of paperwork and staff time 
 The influx of new residents have also increased workloads in all areas including intakes, nursing, 

personal care, housekeeping and dietary requirements 
 Staff coverage remains a challenge as openings for a CNA or Home Care Aide continue for the 

weekend and graveyard shifts 
 Currently reviewing temp agency agreements to provide some relief and coverage  for AL staff 

 Adult Day Services 

 DSHS had discharged 5 ADH clients but we were able to re‐enroll 3 and 2 are pending a Fair 
Hearing. This is a result of new stricter requirements for ADH and combo clients that are 
affecting all ADS programs in the City of Seattle (not just Legacy House) 

  Six new ADH clients have been enrolled through increased Intake & Marketing efforts 
 Advertisement for a ADS Case Manager has been posted to replace a staff member converting 

to on‐call status 
 The Seniors and LH residents enjoyed a field trip to Southcenter Mall and transportation was 

provided by Keiro NW 
 
Additional Information 

 Meetings continue to be scheduled with ICHS Managers and Legacy House in anticipation of the 
transitions in 2018.  

 The Construction Review application has been approved to begin the renovations of the 
Wellness/Nursing area. Timeline is contingent on scheduling and obtainment of permits 

 

Real Estate Development 
Michael Omura 
 
SCIDpda Direct Involvement 
 

Pacific Medical North Lot 
The MUP documents were submitted just before Thanksgiving and SDCI has reviewed 
the documents for completeness. The 100% Schematic Design was submitted on 
11/28/17. The current design contemplates a building(s) that are comprised of AiPACE 
(23,000 sq. ft.), 95 affordable family units, 41 senior units and 9,500 sq. ft. of childcare 
and 169 market rate units. Currently it is planned that we will develop and own the 
building and then condominiumize the AiPACE portion of the building. Staff and 

33



development consultant met with Speaker Chopp on 3/22 to present to him what we 
felt was the funding need for the project and he was not surprised and was supportive 
of SCIDpda moving forward with the project.** 
 

 
 

Goodwill Site 
The SCIDpda has entered into a MOU with Goodwill, Lake Union Partners, and Capitol 
Hill Housing to create a feasibility analysis of the nearly 8 acre site. The program for the 
site will include a new flagship store for Goodwill and relocation of the warehousing and 
fleet parking, SCIDpda and CHH will develop affordable housing and community 
facilities. Early scenarios contemplate about 400 affordable housing units that SCIDpda 
would split with CHH. The feasibility of the affordable housing depends on whether the 
City would be willing to land swap the Charles Street site for the affordable units. 
Feasibility study is now underway and should be completed by mid July**  

 
Renovation of the Louisa Hotel 

Construction began in December with the removal of hazardous materials. It is 
anticipated that the project will be completed by mid‐2019.  
 
 
 

Intracorp Development – Acme Poultry Site 
Intracorp has completed 4 briefings to the ISRD and we anticipate submittal of the 
preliminary C of A shortly. Intracorp has committed to providing 62 “affordable” units 
per the MFTE (22 studio units at 65% AMI, 35 1 bdrm units at 75% AMI and 6 2 bdrm 
units at 85% AMI). Commercial will be comprised of small spaces primarily along Jackson 
and along a pedestrian connection between Jackson and King. A 5th Briefing to ISRD was 
held on 2/13/18 and there were no major issues by the Board.  
 

34



 
 

Inland Development – 10th & Jackson 
Construction is well underway and vertical support structures of the 1st floor are now 
being formed and poured. Construction is slated to be complete by 3rd Quarter of 2018 

 
Future Projects/Opportunities  
 

SCIDpda Direct Involvement 
 
Bing Kung 

We have met with the Bing Kung leaders and they would like the PDA to move forward 
with initial studies. We are working on pulling together a MOU for to assist them for the 
next few months. The seismic repair work has begun and it is anticipated that 
construction will be complete in May 
 

URM/Historic Core Renovation 
The investor that has been brought on board for the Louisa Hotel is interested in raising 
funds to renovate existing underutilized and vacant upper levels of many of our historic 
buildings in the core of the CID. SCIDpda has begun to strategize with the investor on 
reaching out to the owners of the buildings, the City and community leaders.  At the 
RED Committee meeting on 2/7/18 the Committee members felt comfortable with the 
investor presenting their vision to the full Board. This will be on the April Board agenda.  

 
Other Projects in the Neighborhood 
 
Panama Hotel 

The two finalist were not selected and the owner has now selected another option with 
a developer from California. No other details at this time. 

 
Four Seas 

Interim and Edge Development has submitted to Office of Housing for plans to develop 
the ¼ block site of the Four Seas Restaurant for a mixed use development with 
affordable housing and commercial 
 

Interim  

35



Interim has purchased a 12,000 SF parcel on King Street between 10th and 12th (Acme 
Poultry parking site) and plans to develop affordable housing. 
 

Linc’s Tackle Site  
Plymouth Housing will be developing a mixed use project on this site with 105 studio 
units. One concern expressed by some community members is that the majority of the 
commercial space will be for Plymouth Housing Maintenance. Anticipated construction 
by fall 2018 and completion by 2020 
 

Jackson Steps (formerly Asian Plaza)  
The project has been approved with conditions by the Director of SDCI since the Board 
was split on this. The entire project is now on the market for sale to potential 
developers. 

 
Hotel on 8th Ave. S  

An ISRD Briefing was held on May 23rd and it was a disruptive meeting led primarily by 
the CID Coalition.  There has not been any news about what the status of the project is 
at this time. 

 
DA‐LI Development  

The developers and their design team will presented the project at the fifth briefing for 
ISRD on 1/9/2018.  The ISRD generally agreed with the massing concept and it is likely 
that the developers will submit for Preliminary C of A in the next month. There were 
some ISRD Board direction about the corner of 5th & Main.  

 
Site on Main and Maynard  

Hotel Concepts has purchase the site on the SE corner of Maynard and Main and plans 
to develop a residential high rise. They are the same developers as the 8th & Lane hotel 
across from Legacy House that had caused controversy in the CID 
 

Site on 5th and Washington 
Toyoko Inn has purchased the ¼ block site directly north of the Da‐Li development. The 
purchase price quoted in the DJC was over $10M. 
  

International  Apartments 
We were not successful in buying this property. Initial word on the street is that the 
purchase price was over $7.5M with a likely due diligence and closing period of less 
than 60 days** 
 

Development Activity on the Periphery of CID 
 

“S” Project – A 990,000 SF office development on 6th Ave. S and Airport Way just south of 
Dearborn. The project has had 2 Early Design Guidance reviews through the South East Review 
District. One building of the complex is located in the ISRD and will go through the ISRD process. 

   
Westcoast Printing site – A 200 unit six story residential development is proposed for the old 
West Coast Printing site and was presented at the SE DRB on 9/27. No minutes of the EDG 
meeting is available at this time. 

36



 

Community Initiatives 
Jamie Lee 

Hing Hay Coworks/Business Resources 
We have 29 memberships in Hing Hay Coworks this month, which is four off from our target, but have 
seen a bit of “other income” come in that makes our income over budget for the month and YTD.  Some 
of the “other income” includes additional folks using our mail service, extra printing, and other extra 
amenities that we offer at HHC.  Because of an incident that happened here a few weeks ago (will 
discuss below), we have removed the front room at HHC for better visibility of the front door from our 
front desk.  We have moved couches to the front and rearranged the space a little bit – and are now 
able to offer four more desks.  We just put the desks up this week and they are already being used!  We 
incurred an unforeseen cost for this, but have gained four extra spaces, a more welcoming environment, 
and a safer working environment for our employees and coworkers.  
 
We are continuing to outreach to businesses to help them claim and improve their Yelp pages.  At the 
end of the month, through a partnership with OED, we will be hosting a workshop for commercial 
tenants on the potential construction and design costs for tenant improvements. 
 
Public Space 
Lots of things happening for Hing Hay Park this month ‐ the sign committee is working with George Lee 
for a decorative sign for the park.  We had the Hing Hay Park opening celebration on March 24 – snow 
and rain stayed away and we had a chilly but sunny day.  The murals in Nihomachi Alley are getting 
installed this month (finally!).  We are also in the beginning stages of working with a lighting consultant 
to assess the lighting study and will be conducting neighborhood walks over the next few weeks so that 
the consultant can hear from community about their lighting concerns.  Lastly, the Little Saigon drum 
(which is an important cultural artifact of SE Asia) was installed a few months back – it is on top of Sup 
Shop. 
 
Incident in Hing Hay Park 
As many of you may have heard, there was an incident the morning of Thursday, March 8 in Hing Hay 
Park.  A man was stabbed in the steps underneath the overhang at HHC.  Some of our members that sit 
along the window saw the injured individual and the suspect was making his way across the park.  The 
victim and his friend (who was also a victim) were brought into HHC and one of our members performed 
first aid on him until medics arrived.  No individuals inside Hing Hay Coworks or the Bush Hotel were 
harmed and the suspect was arrested just minutes later in front of Four Seas.  Needless to say, it was a 
traumatic morning at HHC.  This has caused us to think about the safety of our employees, our 
coworkers, and safety and emergency procedures to take into account.  In addition to the removal of 
the front room that gives us better sightline to the door, we have also met with the International District 
Emergency Center and the Seattle Police Department on various safety precautions.   
 
Upcoming events: 
 
CID Spring Clean – April 28 – as always, we welcome the board’s support during the registration in the 
morning.  We also welcome you to sign up for a project and volunteer for a project (you can do both!) 
 

 

37



 

Development & Communications 
Joseph Guanlao 

Fundraising 
 
GiveBIG 
Our campaign for GiveBIG will begin on April 26, two weeks out from the actual day of giving on May 9. 
We will need the board’s assistance in amplifying our message by sharing and forwarding the social 
media and email content sent out from SCIDpda. 
 
For our GiveBIG campaign this year, SCIDpda has engaged community partners, collaborators, and 
stakeholders within the orbit of the organization to speak upon their interactions and relationships with 
the neighborhood. Please keep an eye out for that content, and please share and forward to help us get 
the word out. 
 
GiveBIG 2018 is Wednesday, May 9 from midnight to midnight PST. Donors will have the ability to 
schedule an online donation starting on April 26. (But the donation will not be processed until May 9). 
 
SCIDpda’s donation page is located at givebigseattle.org/scidpda 
 
2018 SCIDpda Annual Fundraiser 
The sponsorship deadline for Early Bird rates is May 31, 2018. Several pledges have come in, and we 
remind staff and board to continue their follow‐ups with their sponsorship assignments to give them 
enough time to decide before sponsorship rates increase in June. 
 
Communications 
 
We have students from a documentary photography class at Seattle University giving their time to the 
PDA in the form of service hours (support for the CID Spring Clean) and photography coverage, which 
moreover will be useful for the update of our organization’s website and print materials.  
 
 

Executive Director 
Maiko Winkler‐Chin 

The SCIDpda Rules and Regulations have been updated and approved by the City, and it is all official! 
Next items on the To‐Do list include: 

 Employee Handbook ‐ Jared Jonson, Mindy Au, and Michael Itti reviewed our draft and came up 
with a list of additions for our handbook. Once those are complete, the document will come 
before the Board for approval.  

 Public Disclosure Policy ‐ I will be responsible for drafting the procedures for this policy and 
hope to get this done for Board approval later this year. 
 

We still await Mayor Durkan appointing Mindy Au and Miye Moriguchi to our board. I have been told 
that this slowness is not a reflection of the candidates, but of the slowness of the process. The board still 
have two vacancies it can choose to appoint if desired.  

38



Funding Requests ‐  

Seattle Office of Housing Notification of Intent to Apply ‐ We submitted 2 projects for the 2018 ‐ 2020 
City Intent to Apply. This Intent allows the City to get a sense of what people will be requesting in 
funding in upcoming years for planning purposes. We submitted Intents for PHPDA North Lot and for 
Goodwill.  

State Department of Ecology ‐ Because of a conversation we had last September with the DOE  
(Michelle Connor at Forterra set it up for us), we were informed of DOEs 2019‐2020 Funding Request 
round. We applied in 2 different areas: 

 Integrated Planning Grant ‐ a $200,000 request (we believe that is the maximum request) for 
the CID area. We specifically called out Goodwill and Charles Street for potential uses, but the 
funds can be used in our general planning area. The funds can be used very broadly ‐ for 
traditional planning purposes, or for environmental testing and preparation. It would have been 
useful when we were looking at the 12th and Jackson site to have these funds because we could 
have used these funds to do environmental work.  Our projects, which almost always include 
some level of environmental clean up, was of high interest. The state legislature put aside $1m 
for these IPGs for potential affordable housing development, and only two entities apparently 
requested it. Entities must be governmental.  

 Environmental Clean Up ‐ we requested $4m to be held for us for a future project, potentially 
determined through the IPG. We put that number in because I had heard a similar number for 
Goodwill, and rounded up. I am unclear of how this source would come into play.  

 
Thanks to Mary Kate Ryan of IDEA Space for getting this submission in for us. I misunderstood the 
nature of the submission and thought it would be relatively easy. We had to enter in much more thru an 
acronym‐filled website that was not going to work for me. 

Opportunity Zones ‐ For those of you who have never read or watched the Hunger Games, you may not 
understand some of my references. Oftentimes, I feel like certain processes are like the Hunger Games, 
where areas (called districts) are pitted against each other in a winner‐take‐all (loser gets nothing) 
process. The Opportunity Zone process is one of these.  

The Opportunity Zone is a program created by the Trump Administration to encourage investment in low 
income communities. Investors who are looking to gain benefits against capital gains tax can invest in 
Opportunity Funds, providing equity (not grants) for projects in selected areas called Opportunity Zones.  

Opportunity Zones are low income census tracts or neighboring tracts designated by State Governors.  
Washington was eligible to designate 139 tracts, which were parceled out to various entities ‐ tribal 
entities were allowed 29 total; counties were allocated a specific number (King County was given 5 
outright, Wayne Lau’s office is located in the only one in the city limits); 31 was put in a competitive pool 
for other governmental entities (PDAs were not considered an eligible applicant), and the State held 10 
for their use. All of the CID in its various census tracts were included in either Seattle Housing 
Authority’s or City of Seattle Office of Economic Development applications.  

The oddest bit of this program, though, is that the federal rules have not been written yet. We scurried 
around for a week asking for letters of support to meet a very short deadline, and yet are not sure what 
we are applying for. At this time, the Governor has convened a selection panel to review these requests. 
Michael Itti is on the selection committee and must recuse himself from discussions regarding our 
neighborhood.  

39



If our neighborhoods are selected, and if we hear of any more information ‐ we will let you know. 
Thanks to An Huynh and Mary Kate Ryan for their assistance in getting this done.  

Communities of Opportunity ‐ We did not receive this grant, and Jamie is requesting a follow up 
meeting to better learn why. Initial information looks like we are too established. 

Out in Public ‐ It’s been busy ‐ 

 Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce luncheon in March, “Keeping up with Seattle's 
Commercial Real Estate” ‐ on a panel with real estate names I have only heard of. I am not sure 
how I ended up on this panel.  

 Sightline Institute invited me to go to Arizona with them to meet with Uber and test drive self‐
driving cars. I am not sure why they wanted me to attend, other than their head and I were on 
HALA together. I did not accept as I was headed to Vegas on a personal trip; it was cancelled the 
day before as Uber’s self driving technology killed a pedestrian.  

 Asian Real Estate Association of America  (AREAA)’s Global and Luxury Summit’s  Affordable 
Housing: Facing the Challenge panel ‐ there was a supply panel with Joel Ing with Edge 
Developers and Margaret Morales of Sightline Institute, and I was on the financing panel with 
people from Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac. AREAA are strong proponents of the Fair Housing 
Act. I had first met AREAA due to their national relationship with the National Coalition for APA 
Community Development, of which I sit on the board. Several years ago, AREAA and CAPACD 
hosted a listening tour with  the HUD Undersecretary of Fair Housing in our community. I never 
expected a Realtor to mention the benefits of Fair Housing, the need for more affordable 
housing, the negative impact of tax changes on the LIHTC, and the obligation of developers to 
relocate displaced residents. Wow.  

 Councilmember Teresa Mosqueda’s committee is holding in committee a discussion, “How 
Public Development Authorities Can Partner with City to Develop Affordable Housing on Public 
Lands” in May. I’m on the panel, along with Chris Persons of CHH.  

 

40



3/15/2018 1:11 PM

Balance Beginning Net

 Current Period  Balance  Change

   ASSETS

    CURRENT ASSETS

     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

       Unrestricted Funds 2,796,182 2,362,462 433,720

       Restricted Funds 2,935,359 2,626,410 308,949

       Bond Funds 2,401,178 3,423,244 -1,022,066

     TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 8,132,718 8,412,116 -279,398

     ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

       Accounts Receivable - Net 2,283,552 2,686,400 -402,848

     TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,283,552 2,686,400 -402,848

     OTHER RECEIVABLES

       Note Receivable 6,114,120 7,550,430 -1,436,310

       Other Receivables 20,707 104,635 -83,929

     TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES 6,134,826 7,655,066 -1,520,239

     DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS

       Prepaid Insurance 32,373 17,736 14,637

       Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 46,825 51,819 -4,994

     TOTAL DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS 79,198 69,555 9,643

    TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 16,630,295 18,823,137 -2,192,843

    LONG-TERM ASSETS

     PROPERTY

       Property - Net Accum. Depreciation 39,915,369 40,983,964 -1,068,595

     TOTAL PROPERTY 39,915,369 40,983,964 -1,068,595

     FIXED ASSETS

       Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Net Accum. Depreciation 351,362 416,557 -65,194

     TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 351,362 416,557 -65,194

    TOTAL LONG-TERM ASSETS 40,266,731 41,400,521 -1,133,790

    OTHER ASSETS

     OTHER ASSETS

       Other Receivables 4,142,865 4,338,134 -195,268

       Investment in Other Entities 9,029,981 8,950,192 79,789

SCIDpda Consolidated

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2017-Dec 2017

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=Admin/Fundraising/Mktng,IDEA Space,Other (HH & Legal Holdings),

Properties,Property Mgmt,Senior Services;

 Page 1 of 3
41



3/15/2018 1:11 PM

Balance Beginning Net

 Current Period  Balance  Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2017-Dec 2017

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=Admin/Fundraising/Mktng,IDEA Space,Other (HH & Legal Holdings),

Properties,Property Mgmt,Senior Services;

       Development Projects 31,416 0 31,416

     TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 13,204,262 13,288,326 -84,064

    TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 13,204,262 13,288,326 -84,064

   TOTAL ASSETS 70,101,288 73,511,984 -3,410,696

   LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

   LIABILITIES

    CURRENT LIABILITIES

     PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS

       Accounts Payable 322,478 457,659 -135,181

       Prepaid Rent 24,038 31,014 -6,976

       Current Portion Due of Mortgages & Other Obligations 6,488,456 6,561,833 -73,377

       Taxes & Benefits Payable 21,904 -487 22,391

       Line of Credit 25,000 265,000 -240,000

     TOTAL PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS 6,881,876 7,315,019 -433,143

     ACCRUED EXPENSES

       Accrued Expenses 1,693,259 1,865,770 -172,511

     TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,693,259 1,865,770 -172,511

    TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,575,135 9,180,788 -605,653

    LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

     MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS

       Loan Payable 31,077,170 30,125,313 951,857

       Bonds Payable - Net 886,548 4,816,059 -3,929,512

     TOTAL MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS 31,963,718 34,941,373 -2,977,655

    TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 31,963,718 34,941,373 -2,977,655

    OTHER LIABILITIES

       Security Deposit Liability 145,920 130,669 15,252

       Deferred Developer Fee 0 41,946 -41,946

       Other Liabilities 64,850 112,768 -47,918

       Deferred Rent Payable 1,777,047 1,774,760 2,287

    TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 1,987,818 2,060,143 -72,325

 Page 2 of 3
42



3/15/2018 1:11 PM

Balance Beginning Net

 Current Period  Balance  Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2017-Dec 2017

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=Admin/Fundraising/Mktng,IDEA Space,Other (HH & Legal Holdings),

Properties,Property Mgmt,Senior Services;

   TOTAL LIABILITIES 42,526,670 46,182,303 -3,655,633

   CAPITAL

       Retained Earnings 27,574,618 27,329,681 244,937

   TOTAL CAPITAL 27,574,618 27,329,681 244,937

   TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL 70,101,288 73,511,984 -3,410,696

 Page 3 of 3
43



44



 

CONSOLIDATED PDA  - Year End 2017 Financial Summary 

Revenues for 2017 were approximately $365K over budget when consolidated together.  Vacancy Loss on our properties 

are higher than budget but offset by higher rent revenues.  Concessions and bad debt are higher than budgeted for our 

properties but Senior Services rent revenue is greater than budget making the net rent income greater than budget by 

$201K.  While ADS attendance was below budget, revenue was greater than budget due to higher acuity clients.  

Interest Income is greater than budget due to the refunding of our bonds. Other Income is greater than budget due to 

money received by Inland Development and IntraCorp.  Fundraising revenues are greater than budget due to more 

successful fundraising than budgeted. 

Expenses for 2017 were over budget for the entire organization by approximately $118K.  Operating expenses are better 

than budget by $60K.  The biggest factor in the positive operating expense variance is Salaries, Wages and Benefits 

Expense.  We budgeted for salary increases that were allocated beginning July 2017 and also delayed hiring of some 

open positions.  Benefit increases for 2017 were less than budgeted and some employees have opted out of our 

insurance program even though we pay 100% of the medical premium of the employee.  Management Fee is over 

budget because revenues are greater than budget.  Maintenance costs are below budget while Utilities and Taxes are 

greater than budget.  Insurance is under budget by $15K due to credits received from previous years.  Debt Service is 

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Consolidated PDA Revenue

2015 Income 2016 Income 2017 Income 2017 Budgeted Income

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Consolidated PDA Expense

2015 Expense 2016 Expense 2017 Expense 2017 Budgeted Exp

45



 

over budget due to the payment to Kiewit of $778K to retire the debt early – of which, $251K was interest.  If not for the 

Kiewit payment, debt service would be lower than budget by approximately $97K due to refunding of bonds and 

refinancing of debt.  Other Expenses include items that may be funded through replacement reserves. 

 
 
As a result, our NOI before Depreciation was $247K better than budget through December 31, 2017. 

 

Visual Breakout by Department of Year through September Revenue and Expenses 

 
 

 

 

-34
46

94
164

164

150
238

232

332

472
502 247

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s Cumulative 2017
Net Income Before Depr. to Budget

2017 Cumulative Budgeted NI Before Depr. 2017 Cumulative NI Before Depr. Gap

Admin
Fundraising

Mktng
6% IDEA

Space
2%

Properties
37%

Property
Mgmt

7%

Senior
Services

31%

17%

YTD Revenue of
$11,360,000

Admin
Fundraising

Mktng
10%

IDEA
Space

3%

Properties
33%

Property
Mgmt

7%

Senior
Services

31%

16%

YTD Expense of
$9,589,000

46



47



48



Resolution 18-04-17-0_ 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
Pertaining to participation in charitable campaigns 

 
 
We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority 
(SCIDpda) Board of Directors, authorize the Executive Director to submit materials necessary to 
participate in the 2019 Charity Federation of the Housing Development Consortium of Seattle-
King County (HDC), which will submit applications to Fall 2018 charitable campaigns, including, 
but not limited to: 
 

 Seattle Shares - City of Seattle Employee Giving Program 
 King County Employee Giving Program 
 Washington State Combined Fund Drive  

 
 
The SCIDpda affirms it is willing, if requested by a charity campaign, to provide a financial report showing 
specific use of the charity monies. 
 
 
The SCIDpda reaffirms its nondiscrimination policy as follows: 
 

In carrying out its activities including membership, hiring and program services, the 
SCIDpda shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex, marital status, sexual 
orientation, political ideology, age, creed, religion, ancestry, national origin, or the 
presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap. 

 
 
    
Board President      Date 
 
 
    
Board Secretary      Date 
 

49



Resolution 18-04-17-0_ 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority Board of Directors, affirm the re-election of the following individuals to the 
Board for an initial 3 year term through December 31, 2020: 
 

Wayne Lau 
Nelson Yong 

 
 
 
 
    
Board President      Date 
 
 
    
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 

50


	agenda - APRIL 2018
	Resolution - Consent Agenda
	(DRAFT) Feb 2018 Board Minutes
	(DRAFT) March Board Meeting Minutes - Casey%27s Edits
	Monthly Expenditure Report - February 2018
	Monthly Expenditure Report - March 2018
	Concurrence Requests - April
	KPI Reporting - April
	Staff Reports - April 2018
	Balance Sheet 2017
	Cash Flow Actual vs Budget 2017
	Financial Graphs - 2017
	Income Statement 2017
	Resolution - HDC Charity
	Resolution - Affirming Re-appointment of Board Members



